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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FO_R THE DISTRICT»G%F UTAH

CENTRAL DIVISION: v -

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff, _
_ Case No. 2:03-CR-933 TS
VS. \

TRACY SWENA, STEVE SWENA,
DAVID FINK, MIKE MAIN,
MARK SNARR, LEE HEYEN,
LANCE VANDERSTAPPEN,
JASON BATES, ANDREW BECK,

. DENNIS JUDD, JEFF SCHIRADO,
andJOHN McGEE,

ORDER REGARDING DETENTION

N M N Mt M N N N S S S N N N S

Defendants.

This matter came before the Court for hearing on November 30, 2004, at 10:00
a.m. Defendants were present and represented by counsel as follows: TFacy Swena,
Mary Corporon; Steve Swena, Lee.Rasmussen appearing for Mike Jaenish; David Fink,
Candice Johnson; Mike Main, Deirdre Gorman; Mark Snarr, Ben Hamilton; Lee H‘eyen,
David Finlayson; Lance Vanderstappen, Lee RaSmussen; Jason Bates,
Bel-Ami de Montreaux; Andrew Beck, Scott Williams; Dennis Judd, James Garrett;
Jeff Schirado, Jack Morgan; and Johh McGee, Jon Williarﬁs. Counsel for the
government was also present.

This matter is before the Court as a result of a new threat on the lives of two

members of the prosecution team, both Assistant United States Attorneys. Defendants
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are before the Court on charges of racketeering, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1962(c), the
Racketeering Influence Corrupt Organization Act (RICO). Defendants are aléo 'charged
with maiming/a violent crime in aid of racketeering activity, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §
1959. These charges carry possible life sentences. |

The Soldiers of Aryan Cuiture ("SAC") gang originated in Utah within correctional
institutions. It is alleged in the Indictment that the organization is highly structured |
and a close group with strong internal discipline and member restrictions, enforceable
by physical injury and death. The Indictment sets out details of thé organization and its
functions, including commiSsion of serious crimes. The fact thét members of SAC were
in prison, has not prevented them from allegedly committing or causing crimes inside
prison, including assaults and other offenses. The prison security environmehf did not
secure against commission of offenses on the inside and outside. Networking between
SAC prisoners and.others on the outside to commit offenses is a serious and alleged
reality. The I_ndictmeht provides probable cause er these allegations.

Earlier in 2004 a prior threat on a prosecutor has resulted in charges being filed
by way of Indictmént against an individual outside of the prison. (See United States of
America v. Bown, 2:04-CR-399 JTG.} As a re.sult of this prior threat, all Defendants
were brought before this Court on March 22, 2004. At that time, this Court notified the
Defendants that the Court had been informed of threats that had been made against a

member of the prosecution team. This Court put the Defendants on record and advised
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them that “this behavior will not be tolerated and is tQ cease immediately.” The Court
went on to state that Defendants were on notice that other consequences may follow if
this type of behavior were to continue.

Approximately three weeks ago, this Court was again notified by federal
authorities that a second threat .had been received targeting two members of the
prosecution team. This second threat is currently the subject of an ongoing
investigatioh. As a result of this information, Defendants were again brought before
the Court and at this time the Court imposed the following restrictions on all of the
Defendants currently in custody: |

1. No visits are to be allowed for the Defendants except for attorneys,

currently representing each Defendant, investigators, and/or paralegals,
who are members of the defense team. Each defense counsel is hereby
ordered to provide a list of these individuals to the United States Marshal
so that they can be on record. No other visitors will be allowed for the
Defendants at this time.

2. No phone calls will be allowed for any of the Defendants except for legal
purposes to attorneys or other representatives of the legal team.

3. Mail, both incoming and outgoing, will be read for threats, conspiracy

plots, or other obstruction efforts. Legal mail from attorneys to

Defendants will not be examined.
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4. No communication betwéen Defendants will be allowed either by mail,
phone, visits, or any other means.

It is up to the U.S. Marshal and other custodians to make sure that these goals
of detention are met.

The facts_ of this case require special controls _to prevent communications to
“obstruct j'ustice and harm prosecutors. These restrictions are to prevent obstructions
and criminal actions by outside SAC members or sympathizérs on direction by
defendants, through sympathetic visitors;

1 31
IT IS SO ORDERED this / day of December, 2004.

BY THE COURT:

* /"SAMUEL ALBA
Chief U.S. Magistrate Judge



Case 2:03-cr-00933-TS-SA  Document 430  Filed 12/01/2004 Page 5 of 7
ce
United States District Court
for the
District of Utah
December 1, 2004

- % % CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF CLERK * *

Re: 2:03-cr-00933

True and correct copies of the attached were either mailed, faxed or e-mailed
by the clerk to the following:

Leshia M. Lee-Dixon, E=q.
US ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

EMATL

Mr. Richard D McKelvie, Esqg.
US ATTORNEY’'S OFFICE

EMAIL

Mr. David J Schwendiman, Esq.
UsS ATTORNEY’S OFFICE :

EMATL

Robert A. Lund, Esqg.
US ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

EMAIL

Vincent B. Meister, Esq. _
SALT LAKE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’'S OFFICE
111 E BROADWAY STE 400

SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111

Ma. Mary C. Corporon, Esqg.
CORPORON & WILLIAMS PC
808 E SQUTH TEMPLE

SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84102
JFAX 9,3638243

Jon D, Williams, Esq.
8 E BROADWAY STE 500
SALT LAKE CITY, UT
EMAIL

Mr. Michael W Jaenish, Esqg.
150 S 600 E #5C

SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84102
EMATIL
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Ms. Candice A Johnson, Esqg.
10 W BROADWAY #210

SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111
JFAX 9,5325298

Ms. Deirdre A Gorman, Esqg.
205 26TH ST STE 32

OGDEN, UT 84401

EMAIL

Benjamin A. Hamilton, Esq.
356 E 900 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111

EMATL

David V. Finlayson, Esq.
43 E 400 S

SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111
EMAIL

Scott C. Williams, Esqg.
43 E 400 S

SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111
EMATL

Lee C. Rasmussen, Esdqg.
RASMUSSEN MINER & ASSOCIATES
42 EXCHANGE PLACE

SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111
EMATL

Bel-Ami J. de Montreux, Esq.
180 8 300 W #350

SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84101
JFAX 9,35863847

Mr. James D. Garrett, E=q.
2091 E 1300 s STE 201
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84108
EMAIL

Gregory G. Skordas, Eadg.
SKORDAS CASTON & MORGAN LLC
9 EXCHANGE PL STE 1104
BOSTON BLDG

SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111 .
EMAIL

Jack M. Morgan Jr, Esqg.
SKORDAS CASTON & MORGAN LLC
¢ EXCHANGE PL STE 1104
BOSTON BLDG

SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111
EMATL

US Probation
DISTRICT_OF UTAH

r
EMATL

Filed 12/01/2004

Page 6 of 7




Case 2:03-cr-00933-TS-SA  Document 430

United States Marshal Service
DISTRICT OF UTAH

EMAIL

Robert E. Steed, Esqg.

UTAH ATTORNEY GENERAL’'S OFFICE
160 E 300 8 5TH FL

PO BOX 140812

SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84114-0812
EMATIL

Filed 12/01/2004

Page 7 of 7



